
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

February 28, 2019 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

John Mora, Councilmember 
Annette Rodriguez, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tem 

Juanita Trujillo, Mayor 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every 
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM 38 

Public Financin Authorit Meetin Februar 28 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 1 /31 /19 
Outstanding principal at 1/31/19 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$38,668,258 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, which 
paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally issued 
through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 Series A, 
2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 Series B bond 
issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: February 19, 2019 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



City nf Santa Fe Springs ITEM 48 

Water Utilit Authorit Meetin Februar 28 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 1/31/19 
Outstanding principal at 1/31/19 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 1/31/19 
Outstanding principal at 1/31/19 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,800,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 Water 
Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: February 19, 2019 





ITEM 4C 

Water Utility Authority Meeting February 28, 2019 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services 
The WUA authorized staff to advertise for the installation of packer(s) at Water 
Well No. 12. The scope of work includes identifying the depths of the test packers 
to be installed, the number of tests to be performed at each depth, and a technical 
report that documents the water well packer test process and groundwater sample 
results at each packer depth. The bids are due February 26, 2019. 

Water Rate Study - Request for Proposals (RFP) 
The WUA authorized issuing an RFP to perform a Water Rate Study. The Water 
Rate study proposal is due March 5, 2019. The main objectives of the Water Rate 
Study are to develop a water rate structure which allows the City to meets its 
financial obligations, assess the current rate structure, and ensure compliance with 
the requirements of Proposition 218. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Staff will recommend an appropriation for Water Well No. 12 Packer Testing at the 
time the contract is awarded by the WUA. Staff will request an appropriation at the 
time the WUA considers awarding a contract to perform a Water Rate Study. The 
cost for a water rate study is not included in the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Public Works 
budget. Sufficient funding is available in the Water Reserve Fund for both the 
Packer Testing and Water Rate Study. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The production of quality water from Water Well No. 12 with a cost-effective option 
is imperative to meeting the City's water needs. The Water Rate Study will assess 
the current rate structure's performance as a baseline for developing proposed 
revisions to the water rate structure and rates to encourage efficient use for 
environmental sustainability. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete �� 
Director of Public Works 

Date of Report: February 21, 2019



ITEM 5 

Fe_bruary 28, 2019 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval to Lease Water Rights to City of Whittier 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority take the following actions: 
• Approve the Water Right and Lease Agreement, in substantially the form as

attached, with the City of Whittier; and
• Authorize the Executive Director to execute the Agreement along with all

related documents leasing the water rights.

BACKGROUND 

Due to the Destruction of Water Well No. 1, and with the Well Packer Installation 
project ongoing at Water Well No. 12, the City forecasts approximately 1,500 to 
1,800 acre-feet in excess pumping rights for the current fiscal year. 

The City of Whittier is in need of additional water rights and has offered to lease 
1,500 acre-feet for the 2018/2019 fiscal year at a price of $150 per acre-foot (a 
total of $225,000). The carryover right will remain with the City of Santa Fe 
Springs. The amount of $150 per acre-foot is a competitive figure. The most 
recent lease of water rights by the City, was to the City of Cerritos in 2017, at a 
lease amount of $150 per acre-foot. This revenue will help offset the additional 
cost to buy Metropolitan Water District (MWD) water for this fiscal year. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office has reviewed the agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Leasing water rights that the Water Utility Authority (Authority) cannot utilize will 
provide the Authority with additional revenue to off-set operational costs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The leasing of water rights will not have any impact on City infrastructure. 

Attachment: 
Exhibit A - Annual Central Basin Water Production Rights Agreement 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � Date of Report: February 21, 2019
Director of Public Works











NEW BUSINESS 

IRECOMMENDATION 
'That the Water Utility Authority take the following actions: 

ITEM6 

Februmy 28, 2019 

• Approve Adding the Whittier Water Connection project to the Capital
Improvement Plan;

• Appropriate $65,000 from Water Reserve Fund to the Whittier Water
Connection project;

• Accept the Proposals; and
• Award a contract to Tetra Tech of San Dimas, California in the amount of

$55,035.00.

BACKGROUND 
In 2018, the City contracted Tetra Tech to conduct a hydraulic analysis of the City's 
existing six-inch connection and determined that it has the capacity to receive 
2,000 Gallons per Minute (GPM). By upgrading to an eight-inch connection, the 
City can increase water capacity to approximately 3,000 GPM. 

The proposed eight-inch connection and the ancillary valves, meters, etc. will be 
much larger than the existing connection and will require demolition of the existing 
six-inch connection and construction of a new eight-inch connection including 
vault, meters, control valves, shut-off valve, etc. 

The Santa Fe Springs/Whittier Municipal Water connection is located on Rivera 
Road approximately 130 feet east of Chetle Avenue, and the approximate address 
is 12055 Rivera Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670. 

The following seven (7) companies were sent a notice requesting proposals for 
this project: 

Company City 
1. Anderson Penna
2. Prescience Engineers

Newport Beach 
Aliso Viejo 
Riverside 
Anaheim 

3. SouthStar
4. Onward Engineering
5. Tetra Tech
6. AKM
7. Fountainhead Corp.

San Dimas 
Irvine 
Anaheim 

The City received proposals from the following firms: 

Company 
1. Tetra Tech
2. AKM

Report Submitted By:

City 
San Dimas 
Irvine 

Noe Negrete � 
Director of Public Works 

Date of Report: February 20, 2019













































































FOR ITEM NO. 7 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



FOR ITEM NO. 8 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



ITEM 9A 

February 28, 2019 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes of the January 24 and 31, 2019 Special and Regular City Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 

• January 24, 2019

• January 31, 2019

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for January 24, 2019 
Minutes for January 31, 2019 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: February 21, 2019 























ITEM 98 

February 28, 2019 

General Motion to Waive Full Reading and Approve Ordinance by Title Only Pursuant 
to California Government Code Section 36934 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council: 

f -Approve a general motion to waive full reading an approve Ordinance by title only 
pursuant to California Government Code Section 36934. 

BACKGROUND 

In order to expedite the conduct of business at City Council meetings, California State 
Law (California Government Code Section 36934) allows Ordinances to be read by title 
if a majority of the legislative body supports the motion to waive the full reading. 

�/?-.� 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Raymond R. Cruz {> 
City Manager 

Date of Report: February 21, 2019 



ITEM 9C 

February 28, 2019 

\,.,,,,,v,,,:.,::,.,,,<'/CONSENT AGENDA 
Florence Avenue Street Rehabilitation - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to All American 
Asphalt of Corona, California in the amount of $43,320.00 for the subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of October 11, 2018, awarded a contract to All 
American Asphalt of Corona, California in the amount of $973,887.00 for the above 
project. The Florence Avenue Street Rehabilitation project boundaries are from 
Norwalk Boulevard to Bloomfield Avenue and consist of the removal of existing asphalt 
concrete pavement surface and the placement of new asphalt concrete thereon. 
Additionally, the project includes the removal and replacement of curb and gutter, 
culverts, cross gutters, sidewalks, driveways as needed, stormwater screens and 
traffic striping. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due 
per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $904,063.41 which represents a savings of approximately 
$70,000. The final project cost including construction, engineering, inspection, and 
contingency is within the budgeted amount of $1,250,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Florence Avenue Street Rehabilitation project is an approved Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) project with a budget of $1,250,000. The Florence Avenue 
Street Rehabilitation project was partially funded via the developer fees collected from 
the Goodman Birtcher Florence/Bloomfield Development. The developer paid 
approximately $524,000 in roadway resurfacing fees. The remaining funds are from 
The UUT Capital Improvement Funds in the amount of $726,000. 

Attachment: 

(l,J//io 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Exhibit A - Final Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete -:f 'L6ate of Report: February 21, 2019
Director of Public Works







City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM 10 

Cit Council Meetin Februar 28 2019 

NEW BUSINESS 

Renewal of Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Santa Fe Springs 
49ers Youth Football & Cheer for the 2019 Season 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Santa Fe

Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer for the 2019 season.
• Authorize the Mayor to execute and sign Use Agreement with Santa Fe Springs

49ers Youth Football & Cheer.

BACKGROUND 

Community sports organizations play an important role in fostering youth's interest in 
athletics. They provide basic understanding of certain sports through practice and games 
entirely _CO!Jducted by volunteers. The City has partnered with the Santa Fe Springs 49ers 
Youth Football & Cheer (49ers) to allow community youth to be exposed to football and 
cheer activities. The City provides space at its athletic fields and facilities for the 49ers 
to condition and practice. Additionally, the 49ers uses Santa Fe Springs Athletic Fields to 
store equipment, conduct participant sign-ups, and vend concessions. 

The Use Agreement for Athletic Fields & Facilities has been developed to formalize the 
partnership between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the 49ers. The agreement specifies 
the locations, dates, and times of use, establishes the expectations of the 49ers, outlines 
the responsibilities of both the 49ers and the City, and memorializes certain practices that 
both parties have informally adopted and are currently utilizing. 

At its meeting of March 22, 2018, the City Council approved and entered into a one-year 
Use Agreement with the 49ers for use of the City's athletic fields and facilities for the 2018 
season. That Use Agreement terminated on January 31, 2019. 

The following outlines the facilities and periods of use for the 49ers: 

Facilities: Santa Fe Springs Park (for conditioning and summer practices); Santa Fe 
Springs Athletic Fields (fall practices); and an indoor facility, when requested and 
available for cheer. 

Periods of use: Every Sunday beginning April 2019 through June 2019 (conditioning); 
July 2019 until November 2019 (summer and fall football practices); and July 2019 until 
January 2020 (cheer practice). 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Wayne Bergeron 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: February 21, 2019 

































City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM 11 

Februar 28 2019 

NEW BUSINESS 

On Call Bartending and Catering at City Facilities 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 

• Approve the On Call Bartending and Catering preferred list for both
Heritage Park and Clarke Estate facilities.

BACKGROUND 

Historic in location and friendly in hospitality, Heritage Park and the Clarke Estate, are 
the perfect venues for weddings and other events. As with any other venue, catering 
is an important factor when choosing a location for such an important celebration. 

Prior to 2014, the City maintained an exclusive catering agreement with Cafe n' Stuff who 
operated the Heritage Park concession stand. At that time, all facility rentals, both at 
Heritage Park and Clarke Estate, were required to utilize Cafe n' Stuff for food catering; 
however, no requirement was applied for bartending services. In October 2014, the 
exclusive contract ended with Cafe n' Stuff and on December 18, 2014 the City Council 
awarded a three year food concession contract to El Tepeyac Cafe to operate the food 
concession stand at Heritage Park. The agreement did not include exclusivity of food 
catering at Heritage Park or Clarke Estate which allowed facility applicants to choose their 
own caterers. El Tepeyac Cafe terminated their contract on August 11, 2017. 

A secondary Request for Proposal (RFP) was approved by City Council in January 2018 
to bring in another food concessionaire at Heritage Park. The City received proposals 
from six (6) food concessionaires. The City Council approved a three (3) year Food 
Concession Agreement with The Fresh Gourmet Inc. on April 12, 2018. The Concession 
agreement included a $500.00 per month rental fee to be paid to the City and did not 
include exclusivity for catering services. Unfortunately, during the installation and 
preparation of their facility usage, the Fresh Gourmet Inc. chose to terminate the 
agreement due to a personal hardship. Heritage Park remains without a concessionaire 
and the facility applicants continue to bring their own caterers for their events. 

In an effort to determine the sustainability of another food concessionaire, staff surveyed 
other venues similar to Heritage Park to learn about the services or amenities they offer. 
Staff found that many locations do not maintain concession stands and many venues with 
catering options enter into exclusive agreements with one specific caterer, or offer a 
preferred list of caterers with percentages paid back the City. The locations that do 
maintain concession stands are generally parks with pools or recreational type activities 
which sell various pre-packaged items, sandwiches, hot dogs, and drinks by internal 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez Date of Report: February 20, 2019 
Department of Community Services 









1i4' City of Santa Fe Springs
� City Council Meeting 

NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM 12 

February 28, 2019 

Abigail Barraza Foundation (ABF) - Request For An Increase in Funding For Events 
Under Community Promotion and Community Organization Support Budget Accounts 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Provide staff direction regarding the request by Abigail Barraza Foundation (ABF)

for an increase in funding for events under the Community Promotion and
Community Organization Support budget accounts associated with all ABF
events outlined within this report.

BACKGROUND 

The Abigail Barraza Foundation (ABF) thrives on educating women, teens, and young 
girls on the importance of early breast cancer detection and breast cancer 
awareness. Through their foundation, ABF has taken a unique approach on targeting 
supporters and those affected by breast cancer by creating bonds through 
relationships, education, and events. 

Now in its 13th year, the Abigail Barraza Foundation works collaboratively with the City 
of Santa Fe Springs to kick off Breast Cancer Awareness Month in the City during the 
month of October by "Painting the Town Pink". In October, pink ribbons are attached 
to street median trees and illuminated pink ribbons are displayed on street lights 
throughout the City; water features and a pedestrian bridge are changed to a pink 
color, a symbol of breast cancer awareness. The efforts of ABF have continued to 
expand to now include a Fashion Friday event, which hosts food trucks, music, 
raffles, and a fashion show. ABF also participates in the annual Concert Series where 
they secure fashion vendors as an added feature for participants to enjoy while 
listening to live entertainment. Most recently, ABF attained oversight of the Miss 
Santa Fe Springs Pageant. 

As a result of these added events, expenses associated with the City's support have 
increased. These expenses have surpassed the $12,500.00 currently allocated 
amount in the Community Organization Support and Community Promotion budget 
accounts. Staff is requesting that City Council discuss and consider appropriating 
additional funding under these budget accounts, or provide staff direction where to 
apply the additional costs associated with these events. 

The events and respective expenses are as follows: 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez Date of Report: February 19, 2019 
Department of Community Services 



























<, �· 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting 

'<,:,� .,\), 
' ... """' t 

,, ,,, ... ,,,,, NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 13 

February 28, 2019 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Agreement between the City of 
Santa Fe Springs and Empowered 4 Life Foundation 

RECOMMENDATION($) 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve and enter into the Memorandum of Understanding with Empowered 4

Life.
• Authorize the Mayor to execute and sign the Memorandum of Understanding

with Empowered 4 Life.

BACKGROUND 
On February 29, 2016, the Teen Program, overseen by the Parks & Recreation 
Services Division of the Department of Community Services, underwent significant 
revisions physically and programmatically. The teen lounge located at Town Center 
Hall was re-painted, renamed "The Club," and new amenities such as gaming systems, 
a 75" television, foozball game table, and new furniture were introduced. In an effort to 
expand The Club's offerings to its users, the City partnered with Empowered 4 Life, an 
organization that provides meals to children and teens at no cost. Empowered 4 Life 
delivers free hot meals and snacks to child care and teen programs operated by 
municipalities, non-profits, and faith-based organizations. All the meals and snacks 
meet the United States Department of Agriculture nutrition guidelines. 

In February 2016, the City entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with 
Empowered 4 Life to participate in its free meal program. During the school year, 
meals are served at 3:00 p.m. and snacks at 5:00 p.m. and from 12:00 p.m. and 3:00 
p.m. during the summer, respectively. The free meal program has become a mainstay
for middle school and high school-age members and is one of the eagerly attended
programs at The Club. This is because, for some, the meal and snack they get at The
Club may be the only meal they get in the afternoon/evening. The importance of
keeping this program going is paramount to ensure that there is a meal for community
youth who attend The Club.

Although the existing MOU does not have a termination date, it is in the interest of both 
the City and Empowered 4 Life to review the MOU to ensure that it is serving the needs 
of both parties. For that purpose, a new MOU has been brought before the City Council 
for its consideration and approval. 

Key Provisions of the Memorandum of Understanding with Empowered 4 Life 
• Empowered 4 Life accepts administrative and financial responsibility of the food

program with no charge to the City.

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Wayne Bergeron Date of Report: February 20, 2019 
Department of Community Services 





 
 

We Are Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

VENDOR #: 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE  
SPONSORING ORGANIZATION AND THE UNAFFILIATED SITE 

 
 

 

THIS AGREEMENT SHALL COMMENCE FEBRUARY 28TH, 2019 AND CONTINUE FOR A PERIOD OF 24 MONTHS, ENDING ON 

FEBRUARY 28TH 2021, UNLESS PREVIOUSLY TERMINATED AS PROVIDED HEREIN OR AS OTHERWISE AGREED TO IN 

WRITING BY THE PARTIES. 

 

BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS (TEEN CENTER) , HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS  

UNAFFILIATED SITE 

THE CENTER AND EMPOWERED 4 LIFE FOUNDATION ,, HEREINAFTER  REFERRED TO AS     

SPONSORING ORGANIZATION 
THE SPONSORING ORGANIZATION OF AN UNAFFILIATED CENTER. 

     

This permanent agreement specifies the responsibilities of the Sponsor and the Unaffiliated Site as 
participants in the food program: 
 
 

THE SPONSOR AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING: 
 
1. Certify that the site is not currently enrolled in a food program or under any other sponsoring 

agency. 
 
2. Accept final administrative and financial responsibility of the food program with no charge to the 

site. 
 
3. Meet all food program documents and agreements according to the conditions with the state 

agency, such as filing claims and maintaining all required documentation.   
 
4. Train all sites in the requirements of the food program prior to starting food services. Additional 

training is required at least annually or when needed.  Provide ongoing technical assistance as 
needed. 

 
5. Conduct on-site monitoring visits at the center during hours of operation at least three times 

during the year to review the meal service and food program records. Two of the three reviews 
must be unannounced (their timing must vary), and one of the two unannounced reviews must 
include an observation of an actual meal service. No more than six months can elapse 
between reviews and new facilities must be reviewed within the first four weeks of operation. 

 
6. Provide meals at NO COST to sites that qualify. 
 
7. Furnish paper goods to unaffiliated centers if necessary. 
 



 
 

We Are Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

VENDOR #: 

8. Will furnish equipment to keep food and drinks at the correct temperatures if needed. 
 
9. Meal Type: __________  Feeding Time: _________  
  
 Meal Type: __________  Feeding Time: _________ 
 

THE CENTER AGREES TO: 
 

1. Offer the food program to all participants regardless of race, color, national origin, sex, age, 
or/and disability. 

 
2. Provide organized regularly scheduled activities (i.e., in a structured and supervised 

environment). 
 
3. Adhere to licensing regulations pertaining to sign-in and sign-out procedures, if applicable. 

  
4. Claim only meals served to enrolled participants in attendance.   
 

5. Claim only meals served after the end of the school day or on weekends or holidays during the 
school year. 

 
6. Report only one meal per participant at each meal service. Report meals actually served by no 

more than one meal and one snack per participant per day.  

 
7. Serve meals within the food program meal spacing policy: 
 

a. Report only meals served during the part of the day considered appropriate and 
conventional for the meal being served (i.e. breakfast shall be served in the morning, 
lunch during the mid-day, and supper shall be served during the evening hours). 

 
b. A minimum of two hours shall elapse between the beginning of one meal service and 

the beginning of another meals service when snacks are served. 
 
8. Maintain daily records (and have available for monitor or state review) of:  
  

a. Daily attendance rosters or sign-in sheets (Please make sure ALL hand written 
documents are legible)  

 
b. Number of at-risk afterschool snacks and/or meals prepared or delivered for each meal 

service (transport records) 
 

c. Daily record of the number of at-risk afterschool snacks and/or meals served at each 
snack and/or meal service; (form 34) 

 
d. Current menus must be posted indicating the food items served for the day. 

 
9. Daily records should be kept neatly in the binder provided by Empowered 4 Life, if records are 

not maintained and recorded daily in binder, food program maybe/will be suspended.  
 

10. Should any meals be disallowed for any reason during an administrative review by the 
State of California, the Unaffiliated Site is responsible for reimbursing the Sponsoring 
agency. 



 
 

We Are Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

VENDOR #: 

  
11. Must attend at least one training session annually provided by the Sponsor. 

 
12. Provide a current copy of the license or license-exempt documentation to the Sponsor. 
 
13. The Sponsor, the California Department of Education, or the USDA may come at any time to 

review the food program operation in this center with an announced or unannounced visits. 
 
The center and employees of this center, in the performance of this agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers, employees, or agents of the Sponsor.  
 
All employees of this center understand this is a federal program and that they are responsible for 
information provided to the Sponsor and that willful falsification or misrepresentation of information on 
any document may lead to termination from the food program and/or criminal or civil penalties.  

 
BOTH THE SPONSOR AND THE UNAFFILIATED SITE AGREE TO: 
 
1.     The right of either to cancel this Agreement for convenience. In which case: 

a. After notifying the Sponsor, the Sponsor agrees to give the unaffiliated center at least 30 
days prior written notice of cancellation actions specifying when said actions shall take 
place.  

b. The Unaffiliated Site agrees to give the Sponsor at least 30 days prior written notice of 
withdrawal or transfer from the program specifying when said actions shall take place.     

 
2. The right of the Sponsor to initiate action to terminate the site’s participation in the food program, 

if the Sponsor deems that the site has committed one or more of the serious deficiencies of the 
food program policies and procedures. At that time, the site shall be notified of the serious 
deficiency of the administrative review.  

 
Keep this agreement on file for review upon request by the state agency.       

CERTIFICATION 

We agree to comply with the rights and responsibilities outlined in this Agreement for 
participation in the Food Program, administered by Empowered 4 Life Foundation. We 
know that deliberate misrepresentation or withholding of information may result in 
prosecution under applicable state and federal statutes. 

 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF THE SPONSOR’S AGENCY NAME AND TITLE (PRINT) 

Tonnie Turner, Program Director 

DATE 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF THE UNAFFILIATED SITE NAME AND TITLE (PRINT) 

 

DATE 

 

 



ITEM 14 ,;�SPIIINo�<'.�( City of Santa Fe Springs 
\ City Council Meeting Februa,y 28, 2019

�'t-;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii;;;;;;;;;;;;;; 

Carmenita Road and Cambridge Street Approval of Reimbursement and Construction 
Agreement with Cambridge Springs, LLC for Traffic Signal and Street Improvement 
Costs 
--

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve the Reimbursement and Construction Agreement with Cambridge

Springs, LLC for the Traffic Signal and Street Improvement Costs at Carmenita
Road and Cambridge Street; and

• Authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City.

BACKGROUND 

On May 11, 2015, the Planning Commission approved DPA No. 893 for building and 
related improvements at 13341 Cambridge Street by Cambridge Springs, LLC. The 
Conditions of Approval require that Cambridge Springs, LLC, pay all costs associated 
with the installation of a new traffic signal and related street improvements at the 
intersection of Cambridge Street and Carmenita Road. Additionally, the Conditions of 
Approval stipulate responsibility of the design and construction of the traffic signal and 
street improvements on the City. Therefore, the City and Cambridge Springs, LLC, 
mutually agreed that it would be beneficial to have Cambridge Springs, LLC, contract 
for the design and construction of the traffic signal and that the City would provide plan 
review and construction oversight. However, due to the existence of a Burlington 
Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Railroad grade crossing within 160 feet of the proposed 
signal, it was necessary to receive permits and approvals from BNSF. BNSF's 
involvement with the signal project delayed installation of the traffic signal 
approximately two years and added significant costs as well. In an effort to recoup 
excess project costs, Cambridge Springs LLC approached the City with a 15-year 
reimbursement and construction agreement stipulating the City condition future 
development projects along Cambridge Street pay a predetermined amount based on 
the development parcel's area square footage. A list of the specific parcels and the 
assessed amounts is included in Section Ill of the Agreement. The City will collect 
funds from future developments, and upon request from Cambridge Springs, LLC, will 
disburse collected funds to Cambridge Springs, LLC. 

Cambridge Springs, LLC's contractor has begun installation of the traffic signal and 
related improvements. BNSF installation of crossing protection gates and other 
railroad signal improvements is scheduled for completion in May 2019. The installation 
of the traffic signal and related improvements at Carmenita Road and Cambridge Street 
will benefit all of the seven (7) businesses located along Cambridge Street by providing 
a signalized entrance/exit onto Carmenita Road. 

Staff collaborated with Cambridge Springs to develop the Agreement and recommends 
that the City Council approve the agreement. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete �6ate of Report: February 21, 2019
Director of Public Works





















II 
,,. .. ..,.,.,�,, � City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM 21A 

� City Council Meeting February 28, 2019 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue Firefighter 
Candidates 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Fire Chief Brent Hayward to introduce the newest 
members of the Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue. 

BACKGROUND 
Two (2) Firefighter Candidates were hired on January 7th, 2019 to replace current 
vacancies in the Department of Fire-Rescue. 

The two (2) new employees are currently on their assignments after completion of a 
comprehensive two-week orientation academy instructed by Santa Fe Springs Fire
Rescue personnel. They will continue their training throughout their first year of 
employment and will be tested quarterly covering each of the many skills they will 
be tasked with learning. 

The two (2) new firefighters are considered Firefighter Candidates until their 
successful completion of a one-year probation. At that time they will receive 
permanent status with the City and receive their Santa Fe Springs Department of 
Fire-Rescue firefighter badge and compliment of new personal protective 
equipment. 

New Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue Firefighter Candidates 

Pete Reveles 
Robert Amaya 

�IL� 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Brent Hayward 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: February 20, 2019 



ITEM 22A 

February 28, 2019 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 2 Rounds 
Beautification 5 Rodriguez 
Beautification 3 Zamora 

Family & Human Services 1 Rodriguez 
Family & Human Services 1 Rounds 

Historical 2 Rounds 
Historical 3 Rodriguez 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 2 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Mora 
Parks & Recreation 1 Rodriguez 
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Mora 
Senior Citizens 2 Rodriguez 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Sister City 1 Mora 
Sister City 2 Rounds 
Sister City 4 Rodriguez 
Sister City 3 Zamora 

Youth Leadership Committee 5 Rounds 
Youth Leadership Committee 1 Rodriguez 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: Abraham Walters was appointed to the Youth Leadership 
Committee. Vada Conrad and Margaret Bustos were removed from the 
Beautification Committee. 

Attachments: 
Prospective Members 
Committee Lists 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

City Manager 

Date of Report: February 21, 2019 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9A
	Item No. 9B
	Item No. 9C
	Item NO. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 21A
	Item No. 22A



